



AGENDA

Agenda for village meeting 31st May 2022 18.30 in the Village Institute

- 1/ Agree last minutes
- 2/ Brief update regarding recent problems, from Chief Inspector Mark Gent RSCPA
- 3/ Annual Return
- 4/ Request of £500 to support running costs of the institute
- 5/ Update on vote on voluntary registration of village green
- 6/ Update on Thornton Steward Social group
- 7/ Update on Unauthorised development and miss-use of agricultural land at Back Lane
- 8/ Update on Fibre Broadband
- 9/ Would anyone be willing to take over the role of looking after the village email distribution
- 10/ Would any one like to take over the role of parish clerk
- 11/ AOB